From: do-not-reply@cityofls.net

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 4:40 PM
To:
Subject: Boards and Commissions Application Submission by Richard Scott

CAUTION! This is an EXTERNAL email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe!

The Boards and Commissions Application from cityofls.net was submitted.

I wish to apply for: Water Utilities Advisory Board

Name: Richard Scott

Home Address:

Email Address:

Phone Number:

District registered to vote:

Years as aresident: 0

High School Attended: North Kansas City, MO

College Attended: Kansas State University

Current Employment: John Knox Village

Position Held: Director of Operations and Development

Interest Response: As the Director of Operations & Development at John Knox Village, | have a vested
interest in Lee's Summit as a whole, and specifically the availability and cost of water utilities. Prior to my
5years in my current position, | was a contractor for 27 years and spent my first 5 years out of college
working for Garney Companies, a utilities contractor that specialized in large diameter water and sewer
projects. | have an interestin all things construction and have a Construction Science and Management
degree from Kansas State University.

Other Activities: At JKV, we volunteer and man Brat Tent #1 at Oktoberfest every year. | am also a past

graduate of Leadership Lee's Summit (2023), which included several volunteer activities to meet the
requirements for that program.



Do you have a demonstrated interest, competence of knowledge in history, humanities, fine art,
performing art, public art, natural resources, or cultural resources:

Please elaborate on above:

Do you have experience as a/an:

Please elaborate on above:

Are you a representative of a governmental entity, not-for-profit organization, service agency,
organizational alliance, or other group whose mission and purpose is to meet the many health and
wellness needs of the residents of Lee’s Summit:

Please elaborate on above:

Current LS Boards: N/A
Term(s) Expires:

Past LS Boards or other community: N/A

Other Interests: | have been married for 30 years and have 2 daughters. We enjoy pickleball and golf.
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